

City of Waukesha

Meeting Minutes - Draft

Ordinance & License Committee

Monday, March 22, 2021	6:00 PM Committee Members: Council Chambers Public: In Person (Limited Capacity) or Virtual https://waukesha-wi.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_6qNHIg5T R_Gx0jv_Xu9fjg
	Web ID: 953 4541 5182 Passcode: 568258
	Phone: 877-853-5247
	Register for Public Comment by 4 pm
1. Call to Order	
Present	5 - Johnson, Manion, D. Lemke, Rodriguez, and Moltzan
2. Public Comment	
	None
3. Approval of Minute	es
A . <u>ID#21-1918</u>	O&L Minutes - March 8, 2021
<u>Attachments:</u>	O&L Minutes 3-8-21
	The Minutes were approved by unanimous consent.
4. Licenses	
A . <u>ID#21-1973</u>	Bartender/Operator
<u>Attachments:</u>	Bartender Applications 3-22-21
	A motion was made by Johnson, seconded by Rodriguez, to approve the bartender licenses for Angel A. Rosado and Kelly N. Wutkowski. The motion carried by the following vote:
Aye:	5 - Johnson, Manion, D. Lemke, Rodriguez and Moltzan
	Dezerae Cahill has a 2018 incident on her record from Florida with the adjudication withheld. She was not invited to the committee meeting; Ald. Moltzan had a concern about this charge.
	A motion was made by Johnson, seconded by Rodriguez, to approve the bartender license for Dezerae Cahill. The motion carried by the following vote:
Aye:	4 - Johnson, Manion, D. Lemke and Rodriguez
Nay:	1 - Moltzan

C. <u>ID#21-1975</u> Other Licenses Invited

Attachments: Other Applications 3-22-21

Mike Hoehnen, Foxx View Lanes appeared for his applications to extend his premise; same as previous year for car show on Wednesday nights May through Sept. and Monday nights for bike shows in June, July, August. Staffing, layout same as previous years. The Police Department has no issues.

A motion was made by Johnson, seconded by Manion, to approve the extension of premise applications for Foxx View Lanes. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 5 Johnson, Manion, D. Lemke, Rodriguez and Moltzan
- **B.** ID#21-1974 Other Licenses

Attachments: Other Applications 3-22-21

A motion was made by Johnson, seconded by D. Lemke, to approve the remaining Other Applications. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 5 Johnson, Manion, D. Lemke, Rodriguez and Moltzan
- 5. Communications

Ald. Johnson brought up a concern with delivery of online orders at retail establishments, specifically the Pick 'n Save locations on Sunset. Ald. Rodriguez said the Pick 'n Save at The Shoppes at Fox River does not have a designated path leading to the marked pick up stalls. Ald Rodriguez would like something in place for compliance checks to be done on the outdoor pick up areas. Ald. Johnson will contact Attorney Running before the next Council meeting to discuss.

6. Adjournment

Adjourned 6:31pm

Ald. Steve Johnson, Chairman

"A majority of the Council members may be in attendance"

NOTICE: Any person who has a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires that the meeting be accessible or that materials at the meeting be in an accessible format, please contact Fred Abadi, 48 hours prior to the meeting at 524-3600 or by the Wisconsin Telecommunications Relay System so that arrangements may be made to accommodate the request.